Mikelle Morra

From: David Krech

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 5:46 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: Joann Ekblad; Susan OConnell; George Li

Subject: FW: GCI-United transfer of control -- WTB, 1B, WCB coordination needed
Attachments: 2007.00453.Unicom.may 15 2008.doc

-
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2007.00453.Unicom
.may 15 2008.... . ! !
Here is the write up for next week's Actions PN.

..... Original Message-----

From: James Ball

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 1:48 PM

To: John Giusti

Cc: David Krech; Karl Kensinger

Subject: RE: GCI-United transfer of control -- WTB, IB, WCB coordination needed

Done

..... Original Message-----

From: John Giusti

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 1:45 PM

To: David Krech; Karl Kensinger

Cc: James Ball

Subject: RE: GCI-United transfer of control -- WTB, IB, WCB coordination needed

Proceed with granting both requests from GCI, and let me know when it's done. Thanks.

..... Original Message-----

From: Helen Domenici

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 1:07 PM

To: David Krech

Cc: John Giusti; James Ball

Subject: Fw: GCI-United transfer of control -- WTB, IB, WCB coordination needed

David -- Please respond directly. I know nothing abt this issue. In future, if OCM is involved, cld you/Jim
keep me more in the loop. Thanks!

..... Original Message -----

From: Jodie May

To: Helen Domenici; David Krech; Julie Veach; Amy Bender; John Branscome; Susan OConnell
Cc: Dana Shaffer; Randy Clarke; Erin McGrath; James Ball

Sent: Thu May 15 13:02:34 2008

Subject: RE: GCI-United transfer of control -- WTB, IB, WCB coordination needed

Thanks. Removing Aaron.
We just need to confirm with IB as to whether or not the international 214 authorization was granted. The

parties tell us it was. The file number in the joint PN that WTB issued on December 6, 2007 for the WTB,
1B, and WCB authorizations (WT Docket No. 07-274) is ITC-214-19960116-00009 for Unicom, Inc.



..... Original Message-----

From: Helen Domenici

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 12:42 PM

To: David Krech; Aaron Goldberger; Julie Veach; Amy Bender; John Branscome; Susan OConnell; Jodie
May

Cc: Dana Shaffer; Randy Clarke; Erin McGrath; James Ball

Subject: Re: GCI-United transfer of control -- WTB, IB, WCB coordination needed

Sure. In future cld folks pls copy me on emails that involve my bureau and OCM. Looks like I wasn't on the
chain until now.

..... Original Message -----

From: David Krech

To: Aaron Goldberger; Julie Veach; Amy Bender; John Branscome; Susan OConnell; Jodie May
Cc: Dana Shaffer; Randy Clarke; Erin McGrath; Helen Domenici; James Ball

Sent: Thu May 15 12:38:56 2008

Subject: RE: GCI-United transfer of control -- WTB, IB, WCB coordination needed

Will do.

From: Aaron Goldberger
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 12:38 PM

To: David Krech; Julie Veach; Amy Bender; John Branscome; Susan OConnell; Jodie May
Cc: Dana Shaffer; Randy Clarke; Erin McGrath; Helen Domenici
Subject: RE: GCI-United transfer of control -- WTB, IB, WCB coordination needed

The 214 needs to be granted today. Thank you.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: David Krech

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 12:32 PM

To: Julie Veach; Amy Bender; Aaron Goldberger; John Branscome; Susan OConnell; Jodie May
Cc: Dana Shaffer; Randy Clarke; Erin McGrath

Subject: RE: GCI-United transfer of control -- WTB, IB, WCB coordination needed

Are we talking about WT Docket 07-2747? If so, the international application is ITC-T/C-20071102-00453.
We have not granted that application yet. We are awaiting further instruction on when to act.

We can grant in IBFS today. The grant will appear in our next Actions Taken PN, which will be next
Thursday (May 22).

From: Julie Veach
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 12:14 PM

To: Amy Bender; Aaron Goldberger; John Branscome; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Jodie May
Cc: Dana Shaffer; Randy Clarke
Subject: GCI-United transfer of control -- WTB, IB, WCB coordination needed

Importance: High

There's been some confusion over the grant of the GCI-United non-streamlined transfer of control
(geography = Alaska). WTB put out a joint PN for this nonstreamlined transaction in December. It was a
joint PN among IB, WTB, and WCB. I understand from the parties that IB granted this transaction two
months ago. (IB, can you please confirm?) I also understand that WTB is granting the application today
via PN. WCB is also ready to grant this application via PN as there are no competitive or other domestic
issues. As you know, however, WCB typically puts its PNs on 48-hours notice before granting. I
understand from the parties that this process will be fine. We therefore would propose to send up a draft
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grant PN today on 48-hours notice per our usual procedures, and the transaction would then grant on
Monday, May 19.

If any of this is inconsistent with your understanding or your needs, please let us know as soon as you
possibly can.
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2008 12:13 PM

To: 'tpidgeon@gci.com’; 'jrobertson@gci.com'’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; Erin McGrath; Jodie May
Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted

Attachments: TEL01271.pdf

General Communication Inc.
ITC-T/C-20071102-00453

The above listed application has been granted by Public Notice released May 22, 2008; Report No. TEL-
01271, DA 08-1198 (attached).

Thank you,
Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

5/22/2008



